David Bento <dbento@sherbornpolice.org>
Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Wed, 15 Apr 2020 14:08:11 +0000

Good Morning,

| have conducted a search and our department does not have any records that you have requested relating to Clearview Al or any other facial
recognition products or services.

Lieutenant David T. Bento,

Town of Sherborn Police Department
17 Washington Street

Sherborn, MA 01770

dbento@sherbornpolice.org

508-653-2424

This e-mail may contain FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and/or LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE information. This E-mail, including any attachments, is covered by
the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510-2521. This communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please
reply to the sender that you have received the message in error and then delete the message and any attachments.

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached.
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org
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